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15014 East Moulevard
Louise Street Podt Office
Baton Mouge, Louisiana
January 11, 1965

Mr, Clarence Edmonds
3365 15th Street
Detroit, )ichigan

Dear Clarence:

Fonnie Moore, Louisiana Project Director, has in-
formed me that he is in the position to hire vou
as soon as possible in view of your previous ex-
perience in Mississippi. I informed him that vou
could not pay your own way and he said that he
could place vou on the staff at & salary of £22.00
per week. Louisiana project is in the for-
mative stages right now. A plan for a full scale
attack on all the manv facets of segregation in
the state is now being devised. Please consicder
this offer seriously.

Please send your reply to Monnie M. Moore im-
mediately.

Your: Friend,

Dave Kramer
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